Bettie

From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 1:45 PM
Subject: News and Updates-March, 2018

New Members: David Riccioni to Long & Foster; David Ross to Re/Max Advantage-Staunton;
Mary Beth Moran to Real Estate Plus

New Affiliate: Randy Hansen at Cornerstone Home Inspections of Augusta, Inc.

Phone: 540 448 1420

196 Valley View Ave Mount Sidney, VA 24467/

Email: office@thehomeinspectionexperts.com

Change of Affiliate Name: Former VBS Mortgage; now F&M Mortgage

GRI Class with HRAR and MAR: RI 501: Agency in Virginia Wed. April 11 9-4 at Eagle Carpet
Community Room (call Bettie for Flyer to register with HRAR)
New Member Orientation at GAAR: Wed. April 11
Next Paragon Class: Wed. April 25 on Contact Manager
Next Membership Meeting and Seminar on Contracts: Thursday, April 26
Trade Show: Wed. May 2-Registration for Members going out on Monday.
Community Service Dinner Theatre: Save the date: Thursday, Sept. 20
Drive for Month of April: SACRA items needed: Cleaning Supplies, Clothes Detergent,
Toothpaste & Toothbrushes, Soap and New Socks
ltems may be delivered to GAAR any time the month of April or bring to the April
26 Member Meeting.

Check the Google Calendar on GAAR site for all meetings and events

Bettie Plecker

Association Executive bplecker@ntelos.net
Greater Augusta Association of REALTORS, Inc.
924 N. Augusta St. Staunton, VA 24401

540 213 0235 Fax 540 213 0236

Www.greateraugustarealtors.com (Association Member site)




